From: Nicola Spencer on behalf of Planning.Responses
Sent: 11 December 2025 15:59

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: R/215/25/HH

PL-Rep - Please redact

Nicola Spencer
Technical Support Manager
Planning Services

T: 01903 737945
E: nicola.spencer@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder

Our priorities...

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our Fulfilling Arun's
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment economic potential
the right places to support us el

From: Breezie Allwright <Breezie.Allwright@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 December 2025 13:15

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: R/215/25/HH

Breezie Allwright

Planner Degree Apprentice, Planning Department
T: 01903737889

E: Breezie.allwright@Arun.gov.uk

Please note my working days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday.

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
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From:
Sent: 09 December 2025 12:40

To: Breezie Allwright <Breezie.Allwright@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: R/215/25/HH

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the
content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.




Thank you,

i noticed on documents filled in ,asks if their are any trees close to planned extension,

inthe boxes itis ticked asano

This is wrong

with my south border, which is directly in front off border. | have planted bushes that have encouraged varied wildlife into the trees.
Finches, yellow tits, rare birds,

Robins and many more birdlive come to these trees.

even Bats

yes submitted to you saying no trees or bushes there is not true in falling distance from planned extension,
here are the trees

SPINDLE TREE 7-8 ftin height

ACER JAPANESE MAPLE 24 FT IN HEIGHT,

7-8 FT GOLDEN BAMBOO BUSH 7-8 FT IN HEIGHT

THESE ARE THE MAIN TREES DIRECTLY ON SOUTH BORDER, NORTH BORDER RIGHT UP TO BORDER.

TRYING TO FIND SAID DOC WILLSENS NEXT IN UPDATE,

THANK YOU MRS WOODS

OnTue, Dec 9, 2025 at 9:22 AM Breezie Allwright <Breezie.Allwright@arun.gov.uk> wrote:

Thank you for your emails regarding your concerns on application R/215/25/HH.

I can confirm these have been received and your objection will be registered against the application.

Yours sincerely,

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

Www.arun.gov.uk




To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

https://www.arun.gov.uk
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the
addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using, copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot
guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for
viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any
attachments.




